Tuesday, June 6, 2017 at 10:19:52 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: FOR MSIA: WAC Syllabus Review (AFTS 701)

Date: Monday, March 28, 2016 at 6:50:55 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: cetla

To: Clark, Msia K

Priority: High

Attachments: COMMENTS Clark AFST 701--DW.docx
Mesia:

Congratulations! Now that the WAC Committee has reviewed your syllabus, you have fulfilled all of the
requirements for WAC certification. | applaud you for the way you have broken down the research paper and
campaign projects into manageable “chunks.” However, before you teach the course next spring, please
consider the specific suggestions in the attached file from your lead reviewer. Also, please note the following
change in the WAC prerequisite: “C or better in ENGL 003, ENGW 103, or ENGW 105 for COAS students; a
passing grade for other students.”

We will add your name to the WAC certification webpage and email you a certificate this week.

Best,

Teresa

Teresa M. Redd, Ph.D.

Professor and Director

Center for Excellence in Teaching, Learning, and Assessment (CETLA)
Howard University

2301 Georgia Avenue, NW, Suite 244 (iLab)

Washington, DC 20059

Phone: 202-806-0870

Fax: 202-319-2768

cetla@howard.edu

http://www.cetla.howard.edu

)

“Empowering Today’s Teachers with the Tools of Tomorrow’

From: cetla

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Clark, Msia K <msia.clark@Howard.edu>

Cc: Cham, Mbye A. B. <mcham@howard.edu>
Subject: RE: WAC Syllabus Review (Clark AFTS 701)

Mesia:

Thank you for submitting your AFST 701 syllabus for WAC certification. | will forward it to the WAC
Committee for review. In the meantime, since you successfully completed the WAC training, it is fine for your
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